BOARD OF PHARMACY LAWS & RULES COMMITTEE

Professional & Vocational Licensing Division Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs State of Hawaii

MINUTES OF MEETING

<u>Date</u> :	Thursday, June 19, 2014
<u>Time</u> :	Immediately following Board meeting
<u>Place</u> :	PVL Examination Room King Kalakaua Building 335 Merchant Street, Third Floor Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
Members Present:	Todd Inafuku, Pharmacist, Chair Mary Jo Keefe, Pharmacist Garrett Lau, Pharmacist
Members Excused:	Kerri Okamura, Pharmacist
Staff Present:	Lee Ann Teshima, Executive Officer ("EO") Lisa Kalani, Secretary
<u>Guest</u> :	Greg Edwards, Dept. of Health, Food and Drug Branch Brian Bautista, Creighton University Kevin Meno, UH Hilo College of Pharmacy Jonathan Miura, UH Hilo College of Pharmacy Kim Skidgel, Ashford & Winston Paul Smith, Walgreens
Call to Order:	The Chair called the meeting to order at 11:19 a.m.
Chair's Report:	Announcements and Introductions
	The Chair asked the audience to introduce themselves
	Approval of the Previous Minutes – May 15, 2014 meeting
	The Chair called for a motion for the minutes of the May 15, 2014 meeting.
	Upon a motion by Ms. Keefe, seconded by Mr. Lau, it was voted on and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of the May 15, 2014 meeting as circulated.

Laws & Rules Committee Meeting June 19, 2014 Page 2

Old Business:

Collaborative Agreement

The Chair stated the EO will still be checking with the UH College of Pharmacy to get the students to help the Committee do research and gather information on collaborative agreements. The students are the future of the practice of pharmacy so we would really like for them to play a part in making these changes happen. Chapter 461 has to be looked at and then we have to develop rules for a general category of what a collaborative agreement is and not be specific, but try to keep the statement general. When the immunizations first started we were looking at only influenza, but now pharmacist are administering all kinds of vaccines. The Board has to consider adopting rules under what the requirements are surrounding collaborative agreement to be between the pharmacist and the physician, while keeping in mind public safety. The responsibility of the Board is public/consumer safety, not enhancing the practice of pharmacy. The Committee needs to gather all the information and bring to the full Board for them to vote and adopt changes to the rules.

The Chair stated the Committee also needs to further discuss the miscellaneous permit section also. It is important to understand that the Board is receiving numerous questions regarding compounding and medical devices. Statutory amendments may have to be made for miscellaneous permits.

Mr. Lau suggested the discussion of miscellaneous permits should be added to the Committee's next agenda.

Next Meeting: July 17, 2014 Immediately following Board meeting **Queen Liliuokalani Room – New Room** King Kalakaua Building, 1st Floor 335 Merchant Street Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

<u>Adjournment</u>: With no further business to discuss, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:40 a.m.

Taken and recorded by:

Reviewed and approved by:

<u>/s/ Lisa Kalani</u> Lisa Kalani, Secretary /s/ Lee Ann Teshima Lee Ann Teshima, Executive Officer

6/30/14

[x] Minutes approved as is.

[] Minutes approved with changes; see minutes of ______